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From: Patrick Wiggins [wigglaw@gmail com]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 6:52 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: keflaming@psc.state.fl.us; Beasley James; Wahlen Jeffrey; Stone Jeffrey: Bladders Russell, James Brew,; John

Burnett T.; Allan Jungels; Karen White; John Butler; Bradley Cecilia; Kelly J.; Christensen Patty, Beth Keating,
Kaufman Vicki Gordon, Moyle Jon; Wright R.

Subject: Docket No. 110001-El Fuel - AFFIRM'S Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status
Attachments: AFFIRM INTENT.pdf; ATT155704. htm

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patrick K. Wiggins

Post Office Drawer 1657
Tallahassee, FL 32302
850-212-1599

wigglaw@gmail.com

b. Docket No. 110001-El.

c. Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Association for Fairness in Rate
Making (AFFIRM)

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing in pdf format is AFFIRM'S NOTICE OF
INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS.

Thank you,

Patrick K. Wiggins
Attorney for AFFIRM
850-212-1599

F: 850-906-9104

wigglaw@amail.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Docket No. 110001-El
Recovery Clause with Generating
Performance Incentive Factor Filed: January 10, 2011

ASSOCIATION FOR FAIRNESS IN RATE MAKING
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS

The Florida Association for Faimess in Rate Making (AFFIRM) hereby files this notice of
its intent to retain party status in the above docket. All pleadings, orders, and notices in this

docket should be provided to the following:

Patrick K. Wiggins AFFIRM

Post Office Drawer 1657 Attn; Dan Moore

Tallahassee FL 32302 316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400
Telephone (850) 212-1599 Alpharetta, Georgia 30009
Telecopier (850) 906-9104 Telephone (770) 751-7133
wigglaw@gmail.com Telecopier (770) 751-1728

dmocre@esoconsult.com

s/ Patrick K. Wigdins
Patrick K. Wiggins

Post Office Drawer 1657
Tallahassee FL 32302
Telephone {850) 212-1589
Telecopier (850) 906-9104
wigglaw@gmail.com

Attorney for Florida Association for
Fairness in Rate Making
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CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of AFFIRM'S Notice of Intent to Retain Party
Status, was furnished to the following by Electronic and United States Mail, on or before this 10 day

of January, 2011;

Katherine Fleming

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard OQak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
kefleming{@psc.state.fl.us

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell A Badders

Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950
jas@beggslane.com
rab@bepgslane.com

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Bouelvard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

john butler@fpl.com

I. R. Kelly

Patricia Christensen

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 8§12
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
ketly jr@leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com
jwahlen@ausley.com

James W. Brew

Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
jbrew(@bbrslaw.com

Allan Jungels, Capt., USAF

Karen S. White

¢/o AFLSA/JACL-ULT

Federal Executive Agencies

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, Florida 32403-5319
allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil
karen.white@tyndall.af. mil

Cecilia Bradley

Office of Attorney General

The Capitol — PLOI

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
bkeating{@gunster.com



Robert Scheffel Wright

Florida Retail Federation

Young Law Firm

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
swright@yvlaw ngt

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone; (850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

imovle@kagmlaw.com

s/ Patrick K. Wiggins
Patrick K. Wiggins




